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VIA MESSENGER

Matlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission

445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re: Notification of Consummation of Transfer of Control Pursuant to Section

63.24(e)(4) of the Commission’s Rules; Vanco US LLC and Vanco Solutions, Inc.,
File Nos. I'TC-T/C-20080527-00239 and ITC-T/C-20080527-00241

Dear Ms, Dortch:

Reliance Globalcom Ltd. (formetly FLAG Telecom Group Ltd.) (“Reliance”), Vanco US
LLC and Vanco Solutons, Inc. (collectively refesred to as “Vanco™) through Reliance’s
undetsigned counsel, and pursuant to Section 63.24(e)(4) of the Commission’s Rules,
hetreby notify the Commission that they have consummated the transfer of control that
was approved by the Commission in File Nos. ITC-T/C-20080527-00239 and ITC-T/C-
20080527-00241. Specifically, Vanco, authorized in ITC-214-20020515-00270 and ITC-
214-20070703-00260, pursuant to Section 214 of the Communications Act of 1934, as
amended, received approval from the Commission for a transfer of control to Reliance on
December 24, 2008. See FCC Public Notice, DA No. 09-2, rel. Jan. 2, 2009.

Vanco previously was being operated by Reliance under special temporary authority
(“STA”) granted by the Commission on May 27, 2008. See File No. ITC-STA-20080527-
00240. The STA was necessary due to the insolvency of Vanco’s parent, Vanco PLC.

In the event that the Cormumission o its staff should have any questions pertaining to this
matter, kindly direct them to Reliance’s undersigned counsel.

Sinceytly,

Tara K. G
of Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker LLP



